

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO FOMAA BYLAWS

Existing	Proposed Amendments
<p>Article XII 3. Nomination Fees:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i) President \$500.00 Executive Committee Members: \$250.00 RVP & All other National committee Members: \$150.00 National Advisory Council Members: \$150.00 v) No Nomination fees for Youth Members: \$000.00 <p>Judicial/Compliance Council Members: \$150.00</p>	<p>Article XII 3. Nomination Fees: Amended as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i) President: \$1,000.00 (One Thousand Dollars) ii) General Secretary: \$750.00 (Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars) iii) Treasurer: \$750.00 (Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars) iv) Vice President/Jt. Secretary/Jt. Treasurer: \$500.00 (Five Hundred Dollars) v) Regional Vice Presidents: \$250.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars) vi) National Committee Members: \$250.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars) vii) Women Representatives: \$250.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars) viii) Youth Members: No nomination fees. ix) National Advisory Council: \$250.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars) x) Judicial Council Members: \$250.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars) xi) Compliance Council Members: \$250.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars)

<p>Article VI EXECUTIVE OFFICERS</p> <p>The President, The General Secretary and The Treasurer shall comprise the Executive Officers of the Federation. All the three Officers shall individually or severely represent the Federation matters of Federal and State Government bodies.</p> <p>All three Executive Officers operate Federation bank accounts and approval and signature of at least two of the three shall be a required.</p>	<p>Article VI EXECUTIVE OFFICERS: Amended as follows:</p> <p>The President, the General Secretary, and the Treasurer are the Executive Officers of the Federation.</p> <p>All three Executive Officers shall jointly sign contract/contracts with a third party/third parties, except the General Election agreement/contract which shall be jointly signed by the President and the Chairperson of the Election Commission.</p> <p>A copy of the signed contract/contracts shall be forwarded to the Chairperson of the Compliance Council within 60 (sixty) days of the execution of such contracts.</p> <p>President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of FOMAA. He/she shall represent FOMAA in the Federal and State Government bodies.</p> <p>All three Executive Officers shall operate the Federation bank accounts, and the approval and signature of the Treasurer and at least one of the Executive Officers shall be required.</p>
<p>Article VI, 14 g</p> <p>"The President, with the consent of the Executive Committee and National Committee shall appoint a Public Relations Office (PRO) from outside as a volunteer or an employee. This Public Relations Officer shall oversee all communications regarding Federation's programs, events, and other public matters, including but not limited to the newsletter</p>	<p>Article VI, 14 g: Amended as follows:</p> <p>The President, with the consent of Executive Committee and the National Committee, shall appoint a Public Relations Officer (P.R.O.). The Public Relations Officer shall work under the direction of the President and the Executive Committee in overseeing all communications regarding the Federation's programs, events, and other public matters, including but not limited to the newsletter.</p> <p>Prior to the publishing of any news to the media, the news must get approval of the President and General Secretary.</p>

<p>Article VII, 2 b</p> <p>The following National Committee Members shall be recommended by the President to the Executive Committee and the National Committee. The National Committee shall confirm the</p>	<p>Article VII, 2 b: Amended as follows:</p> <p>The President, with the consent of the Executive Committee and the National Committee, shall appoint a National Convention Committee Chairperson. Once appointed he/she will serve as a member of the National Committee.</p>
<p>recommendations and appoint them.</p> <p>i) One (01) National Convention Committee Chairperson ii) On (01) Public Relations Officer (P. R. O.)</p>	
<p>Article XI, Judicial Council Section 3</p> <p>1. Duties: In the event of a dispute among members of the Federation about the results of any election conducted by the General Body pursuant to these Constitution and Bylaws, or a dispute among members of the Federation about any action taken by the Executive Committee and National Committee which cannot be resolved by that body acting under the Constitution and Bylaws by a majority vote of such body a quorum being present, such dispute shall be referred</p>	<p>Article XI, Judicial Council Section 3: Amended as follows:</p> <p>In the event of a dispute among the members of the Federation about the results of any election conducted by the General Body pursuant to these Constitutions and Bylaws, or a dispute among the members of the Federation about any action taken by the Executive Committee or National Committee and when these bodies are unable to resolve the disputes, then such disputes should be referred to the Judicial Council by the President.</p>
<p>Article Xt Section C</p> <p>c) The Judicial Council shall have the authority to adopt its own rules of procedures for the resolution of disputes, subject to the provision of the Constitution and Bylaws.</p>	<p>Article XI Section C: Amended as follows:</p> <p>c. The Judicial Council shall have the right to adopt procedures for resolving any dispute, subject to the provisions of FOMAA By-laws.</p>
<p>Article XI Section D</p> <p>d) The Council shall undertake investigations if allegations are made that warrant such investigation and shall have the authority to seek the help of private agencies in conducting such investigations.</p>	<p>Article XI Section D: Amended as follows:</p> <p>d. The Judicial Council shall undertake investigation if the allegations made warrant such investigation. The Judicial Council has the right to hire private agencies, if needed, to conduct investigations. However, such hiring should always be done with the consent of the President and Executive Committee.</p>

<p>Article XIII 1. General Provisions, b.</p> <p>1. General Provision - b. The Chairperson, Co-Chairpersons, Coordinators, and Location of the National and International Conventions/conferences/seminars and meetings shall be appointed by the National Committee.</p>	<p>Article XIII 1. General Provisions, b: Amended as follows:</p> <p>b. The Chairperson, Vice Chairpersons, Coordinators of National and International Conventions/Conferences shall be appointed, as well as the location of such gatherings be selected by the National Committee at the recommendation of the President and the Executive Committee.</p>
<p>Article XIII 1. General Provisions, c.</p> <p>The Convention Committee shall work in Coordination with Executive Committee.</p>	<p>Article XIII 1. General Provisions, c: Amended as follows:</p> <p>c. The Convention Committee shall work in coordination with the President and the Executive Committee.</p>